1 own of

anc O

Vle) Texas

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 10, 2019
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on DECEMBER 10, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation and Pledge

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes — November 12, 2019

O o W e

Presentation/Discussion by Republic Services on New Contract for Solid Waste, Brush, and Bulk and
Commercial Services for the Town of Rancho Viejo

7. Consideration/Action of New Contract for Solid Waste Collection and Brush Removal and Authorize
Mayor to Sign Contract

8. Consideration/Action to Pass a Resolution to Nominate and Vote for Cameron Appraisal District
Director and Submit the Resolution and Ballot to the Cameron Appraisal District before December
15, 2019

9. Street Committee Report

10. 2020 Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame Nomination Announcement

11. 5" Annual Christmas Golf Cart & Bike Parade Announcement — Sunday, December 15" at 5:00 P.M.
12. Discussion on Live Streaming the Board of Aldermen Regular meetings

13. November 2019 Police Report — Assistant Police Chief

14. Public comment

s

15. Adjourn NCHo
7 °Q q.hlmllllllmmI ,”.Ql
5 / \‘1
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator 5 3; io
o 143 f
%ﬁ(;{ Plonrc& Sy =S ) hi#
5 % i $°'b
L 41Nno?

i

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

1, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and correct copy of
said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient and readily
accessible to the General Public, on December 6, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time
said meeting was convened.

Fred z;co ¢uwnA minis tratur '/0’ S



1. Call to Order
By Mayor Rathbun




2. Roll Call

By Eunice Salinas

Alderman Grove
Alderwoman Guerrero
Alderwoman Salinas
Alderman Tumlinson
Alderman Vera

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.




3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and
indivisible.”




4. Public Comment




5. Approval of Minutes-
November 12, 2019




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
November 12, 2019

A REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, was held on,
November 12, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Cyndie Rathbun at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLLCALL

Roll Call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:

Mr. Craig Grove

Ms. Grace Salinas

Mr. Javier Vera

Mr. David Tumlinson
Mrs. Maribel Guerrero

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Legal Counsel Daniel Rentfro Jr, and Town Administrator Fred Blanco were also present.

Those present in the audience were:

Laura Kaechele Maria Hinojosa Vannessa Tillman Tim Tillman
Vanessa Tillman Richard Horne Omar Rodriguez Jim Byrne
Scott Fry Vicente Mendez Richard Ocafias Linda Little
Jon Pederson Chief M. Cruz Officer Roel Cantu  John Shergold

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Alderwoman Salinas led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and
Texas flag.

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES —REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 15, 2019

Motion to approve the minutes of October 15, 2019 was made by Alderwoman Guerrero, seconded by
Alderwoman Salinas and carried unanimously.

5. REINDEER RUN ANNOUNCEMENT- SATURDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2019

Mayor Rathbun announced the Town of Rancho Viejo's second annual Reindeer Run taking place on
December 7, 2019.




NOVEMBER 12, 2019 ' PAGE 2

6. 5" ANNUAL CHRISTMAS GOLF CART & BIKE PARADE ANNOUNCEMENT — SUNDAY, DECEMBER 15™
AT 5:00 P.M.

Mayor Rathbun announced the 5™ Annual Christmas Golf Cart & Bike Parade taking place on December
15, 2019 at 5:00 P.M.

1

7. STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT PHASE 1B UPDATE

Vicente Mendez of Ambiotec Engineering provided an update to the Board and members of the
audience concerning construction in the Town. Mr. Mendez also provided guidance to the residents of
Rancho Viejo if there are any complaints.

Richard Ocafias of Walsdorf Contruction and jon Pederson of Pederson Construction (subcontractor)
also gave brief updates on the construction.

Scott Fry Manager of Valley Municipal Utility District, gave updates to the Board and members of the
audience concerning sewer lines and hindrances that have developed of said sewer lines.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

Motion to open public comment was made by Alderman Grove, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson and
carried unanimously.

Tim Tillman expressed his concern regarding safety in areas of constructions, namely persons directing
and guiding traffic.

John Shergold expressed his frustration regarding communication between construction supervisors and
workers.

Laura Kaechele shared her frustration with the length of time that it is taking to complete work on
Morelos.

Richard Horne had guestions regarding hard shoulders in construction areas.

Motion to close public comment was made by Alderman Grove, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson and
carried unanimously.

9. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION BY REPUBLIC SERVICES ON NEW CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE, BRUSH,
AND BULK AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO

Omar Rodriguez, Republic Services Municipal Services Manager, advised the Board that the contract was

not ready as some parts are in need of revision.

10. CONSIDERATION/ACTION OF NEW CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND BRUSH REMOVAL
AND AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Grove and carried unanimously to table the
contract for solid waste collection and brush removal.

Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Grove and carried unanimously to extend
the current contract for 30 days.

Alderwoman Guerrero left the meeting at 7:25 p.m.




NOVEMBER 12, 2019 PAGE 3

11, CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS AMENDING
CHAPTER 46, “SOLID WASTE” BY AMENDING SECTION 46-30, PERTAINING TO FRANCHISE HOLDERS,
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF A FRANCHISE FEE BASED ON GROSS RECEIPTS, PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND PUBLICATION IN CAPTION FORM

Motion was made by Alderman Grove, seconded by Alderman Tumlinson and carried unanimously to
approve the Ordinance amending Chapter 46 “Solid Waste” by amending section 46-30 and set the
franchise fee at 3 percent.

12. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO PASS A RESOLUTION TO NOMINATE AND VOTE FOR CAMERON
APPRAISAL DISTRICT DIRECTOR AND SUBMIT THE RESOLUTION AND BALLOT TO THE CAMERON
APPRAISAL DISTRICT BEFORE DECEMBER 15, 2019

Motion to table item was made by Alderman Tumlinson seconded by Alderman Vera and carried
unanimously.

13. CONSIDERATION/ACTION OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT FOR THE FAILURE TO APPEAR
PROGRAM

Motion to table item was made by Alderman Vera seconded by Alderman Tumlinson and carried
unanimously.

14. SEPTEMBER 2019 FINANCIAL REPORT - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Town Administrator Fred Blanco went over the September 2019 Financial Report.

15. OCTOBER 2019 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF

Rancho Viejo Police Officer Roel Cantu went over the items of the October 2019 Police Report.

16. PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

17. ADJOURN

The Board of Aldermen meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

BY:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




6. Presentation/Discussion by
Republic Services on New
Contract for Solid Waste, Brush,
and Bulk and Commercial
Services for the Town of
Rancho Viejo




7. Consideration/Action of New
Contract for Solid Waste :
Collection and Brush Removal |
and Authorize Mayor to Sign
Contract




8. Consideration/Action to Pass
a Resolution to Nominate and
Vote for Cameron Appraisal
District Director and Submit
the Resolution and Ballot to

the Cameron Apraisal district
before December 15, 2019




Richard Malina - Chief Appraiser
P.O. Box 10106, 2021 Amistad Dr.
San Benito, TX 78586-1010
www.cameroncad. oIg

MEMEBERS OF THE BOARD
Vicente Mendez, Chairman
David Garza, Vice-Chairman
David Argabright, Secvetary

Gloria Casas
R
- Ricardo Morado

(956) 428-3020
Fax { 956) 399-6969

Lausa Perez-Reyes
Jesse Viliarveal
Gilbert Weaver

Touy Yzaguirre, Jr,

October 18, 2019

Mayor Cyndie Rathbun
Town of Rancho Vigjo
3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Vigjo, TX 78575

Dear Mayor Rathbun:

The enclosed ballot has been prepared listing all nominees submitted by the fifteen (15)
jurisdictions (cities/towns) represented by Position 9 on the Cameron Appraisal District Board of
Directors. The governing body of each taxing unit entitled to vote shall determine its vote by
resolution. I have included a SAMPLE resolution with this letter. Please mark your ballot and
vetnyn the ballot and resolution to the appraisal district before December 135, 2019. Once
the votes have been tabulated, you will be nofified of the results,

Sincerely,

Dol Mt

Richard Molina, RPA
Chief Appraiser

RM/ls

ces Wiz, Fred Blanco




CAMERON APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VOTING BALLOT

LET IT BE KNOWN THAT THE

Taxing Unit

DOES HEREBY CAST ITS VOTE AS INDICATED TN THE BALLOT BELOW:

CANDIDATES FOR POSITION NINE

[0  Ricardo Morado
O  Alan Ozuna

O  Rene Villafranco
01 David Woolverton

EACH JURISDICTION IS ALLOWED ONLY ONE VOTE
BALLOTS MUST BE RETURNED TO CAMERON APPRAISAT DISTRICT BEFORE
DECEMBER 15, 2017

BY:

Mayor City Secretary




RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas along with fourteen {14) other cities in
Cameron County Is represented by one (1) board member sitting as pesition nine {9} on the
Cameron Appralsal District Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, each of the fifteen {15) cities represented by this director shall have the
opportunity to nominate and vote for the representative of its choice for the period

commencing lanuary 2019; and

WHEREAS, the candidate receiving the greatest number of votes will hold director
position nine (9);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this the 12'" day of November 2019, that the Board
of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo do vote for to hold position nine (9) of
the Cameron Appraisal District Board of Directors.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho
Viejo on this the 12% day of November, 2019,

Town of Rancho Viejo

Cyndie Rathhun, Mayor

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




Alan T. Ozuna
27837 MclLelland Drive
Harlingen, Texas 78552

(210) 317-4308
atozunalaw@gmail.com

Work History

Denfon Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech
Harlingen — Partner

May 2003 - December 2017

Law Office of Rene Correa, Weslaco — Associate
December 1999 - May 2003
Served as Assistant City Attorney for the City of La Feria, Texas.

Jones Galligan Key & Lozano, Weslaco — Associate
August 1998 - December 1999

Education
St. Mary's School of Law, San Antornio
Juris Doctor, 1998

University of Texas, Austin
Bachelor of Arts, English, 1993.

Professional Licenses and Admissions
Licensed by the State Bar of Texas
Licensed in the U.S. District Courts of the Western and Southern Dzstncts of Texas.

Relevant Work Experience
Served as the Assistant City Attorney for the Cities of La Feria and Harlingen, Texas and
as City Attorney for the City of Falfurrias, Texas.

Provided special counsel services to the Cities of Alice, Alvin, Brownsville, Denton,
Escobares, Freer, Harlingen, La Feria, McAllen, Pharr, Rio Hondo, Roma, San Benito,
San Juan, South Padre Island, and Weslaco, Texas.

Served as general and special counsel to the Harlingen Housing Authority, Harlingen
Economic Development Corporation, Harlingen Irrigation District Cameron County #1, La
Feria Irrigation District Cameron County #3, Hidalgo County Irrigation District #6, the
Cameron County Civil Service Commission, and Tropical Texas Behavioral Health, a
multicounty Community Center organized under Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter
534.




Assisted government administration and elected officials with the following matters:

e compliance with Open Government requirements in the posting of notices for
meetings ,

® advised governmental bodies on the conduct of meetings as well as provided
consultation in closed executive sessions

& advised elected officials on governmental ethics requirements

e drafted ordinances and resolutions

® drafied contracts with vendors and interlocal agreements with other governmental
entities

e advised cities through the municipal annexation process and developed municipal
annexation plans

e advised cities on land use and zoning issues and represented cities in land use
litigation

® guided cities through the dilapidated buiiding abatement process including
representing the City of Harlingen before its Chapter 214 Zoning Board of
Adjustment and Appeals

® advised police and fire chiefs through civil service issues including representation
on disciplinary appeals before civil service commissions and independent hearing
examiners

® negotiated collective bargaining agreements for the Cities of Alvin, Brownsville,
Falfurrias, Harlingen, McAllen, San Benito, and Weslaco with their police and fire
unions

° represented cities in contract arbitrations

e provided general labor and employment counsel to municipal human resource

departments relating to cities’ obligations under Title VI, Texas Labor Code
Chapter 21, the Texas Whistleblower Act, the Texas Workers’ Compensation Act,
the ADA, ADEA, FMLA and FLSA.

Additional Contributions to Field of Governmental Law

Regular presenter at continuing education events hosted by the Texas Municipal League,
Texas City Attorneys’ Association, Texas Municipal Human Resources Association,
Texas Police Chiefs’ Association, and the Rio Grande Valley City Secretaries Association.




Law Office of Alan T. Ozuna

27837 MclLelland Drive, Harlingen, Texas 78552
atozunalaw@gmail.com
(210} 317-4308
(956) 622-3534

| am a sole practitioner, operating as the Law Office of Alan T. Ozuna. | have been in practice
since 1998 and have represented Texas cities and city officials for over 19 years. | began
operating as the Law Office of Alan T. Ozuna in December 2017, principally located in
Harlingen, Texas. | am admitted to the State Bar of Texas, and the U.S. District Courts of the
Western and Southern Districts of Texas. | earned a Bachelor of Arts in English Literature from
the University of Texas at Austin in 1993, and a Juris Doctor from St. Mary’s University School
of Law in 1997. A copy of my resume is attached.

| have provided legal services to local governmental entities for the bulk of my career. | currently
serve as Town Attorney for the Town of Laguna Vista. | have served as the Assistant City
Attorney for the Cities of La Feria and Harlingen, Texas and as City Attorney for the City of
Falfurrias, Texas. | have provided special counsel services for the Cities of Alice, Alvin,
Brownsville, Denton, Escobares, Freer, La Feria, McAlien, Pharr, Rio Hondo, Roma, San
Benito, San Juan, South Padre Island, and Weslaco, Texas. | also serve as a contract municipal
prosecutor for the City of McAllen and the City of San Benito. | presently provide or have
provided special counsel services in the following areas for cities throughout the Rio Grande
Valley, as well as other parts of Texas:

land use, planning and zoning

municipal annexation

interlocal agreements

economic development

Open Government and Public Information law
public sector labor and employment law

police and fire civil service law, collective bargaining

e & ¢ ¢ ¢ & ©

As appointed general and special counsel, | have assisted administration and elected officials
with the following matters:

compliance with Open Government requirements in the posting of notices for meetings
advised governmental bodies on the conduct of meetings as well as provided
consultatibn in closed executive sessions

advised elected officials on governmental ethics requirements

drafted ordinances and resoiutions

drafted contracts with vendors and interlocal agreements with other governmental
entities




e advised cities through the municipal annexation process and developed municipal
annexation plans

e advised cities on land use and zoning issues and represented cities in land use litigation
guided cities through the dilapidated building abatement process including representing
the City of Harlingen before its Chapter 214 Zoning Board of Adjustment and Appeals

e advised police and fire chiefs through civil service issues including representation on
disciplinary appeals before civil service commissions and independent hearing
examiners

e negotiated colleclive bargaining agreements for the Cities of Brownsville, Falfurrias,
Harlingen, McAllen, Pharr, San Benito, and Weslaco with their police and fire unions
represented cities in contract arbitrations
provided general labor and employment counsel to municipal human resource
departments relating to cities’ obligations under Title VII, Texas Labor Code Chapter 21,
the Texas Whistleblower Act, the Texas Workers' Compensation Act, the ADA, ADEA,
FMLA and FLSA.

| currently represent or have represented other local governmental entities as general and
special counsel, namely, the Harlingen Housing Authority, Harlingen Economic Development
Corporation, Harlingen Irrigation District Cameron County #1, La Feria lrrigation District
Cameron County #3, Hidalgo County irrigation District #6, the Cameron County Civil Service
Commission, the Pharr Civil Service Commission, and Tropical Texas Behavioral Health, a
multicounty mental health authority organized under Texas Heaith and Safety Code Chapter
534.

| serve as a regular presenter at continuing education events hosted by the Texas Municipal
League, Texas City Attorneys' Asspciation, Texas Municipal Human Resources Association,
Texas Police Chiefs’ Association, the Texas Labor-Management Conference, and the Rio
Grande Valley City Secretaries Association.




RICARDO MORADO

Address
Roerig, Oliveira & Fisher, L.L.P.
855 W. Price Road, Suite 9
Brownsville, Texas 78520
956-542-5666 tel.
956-542-0016 fax
rmorado@rofllp.com

EDUCATION
Harvard Law School; Cambridge, Massachusetts (J.D., June 1984).

University of Texas; Austin, Texas (B.A., December 1980).
Political Science major with concentration in English.

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Roerig, Oliveira & Fisher, L.L.P.; Brownsville, Texas; Associate (August 1984 -

August 1987), Partner (September 1987 — June 2015), Managing Partner
(July 2015 —Present).

PUBLIC SERVICE

Mayor, City of San Benito, Texas (May 1998 - May 2002).

Harlingen and San Benito Metropolitan Planning Organization
Chairman (1998-2000, 2002), Member (2000 -2002}).

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council
Member, Board of Directors (1998 -1999).

Commissioner, City of San Benito, Texas (1987 -89).

HONORS AND AWARDS

Nominated for service as United States District Judge for the Southern District of
Texas (May 11, 2000).

Toastmasters International Communication and Leadership Award (November 11,
2000).

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS




State Bar of Texas (1984 - present)

Cameron County Bar Association (1984 - present)
American Bar Association (1996 - present)

Defense Research Institute (1997 - present)

Texas Association of Defense Counsel (1997 - present)

Bar Association of the Fifth Federal Circuit (1995 - present)

Challenger Learning Center of the Rio Grande Valley, San Benito, Texas
Member, Board of Directors (1999 - 2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science Education, Alexandria, Virginia
Member, Board of Directors (2000 - 2004)

Cameron County Children=s Advocacy Centers, Inc. - Monica=s House,
Brownsville, Texas

Member, Board of Directors {2000 - 2004)

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Admissions to Practice

All courts of the State of Texas; November 2, 1984,

United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas; March 8, 1985, and
again May 7, 1993.

United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit; September 17, 1990,
Supreme Court of the United States; November 7, 2005.

Litigation

Over thirty years of experience serving as first chair counsel in defense of
governmental entities, private organizations and private individuals.

Municipal and Local Government Representation

Over thirty years continuous service as general counsel for municipalities, housing
authorities, school districts and other local governmental units,

Mediation
Over twenty years serving as mediator in civil lawsuits and disputes.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.




9. Street Committee Report




»

AMBIOTEC
GROUP

Civil and Envivonmental
Engineers, Scientists and
Construction Managers
YBPE Firm No.: F-126
TBPLS Reg. No, 10005300

November 14, 2019

Mr. Scott Fry, P.E,, CFM

General Manager

Valley Municipal Utility District No, 2
Rancho Vigjo, Texas

Re: Progress Summary Report November 2019 - Valley Municipal Utility District No, 2
Water Distribution Rehabilitation Project/Wastewater Collection Rehabilitation Project
TWDB DWSREF Project No. 62781/CWSRF Project No. 73793

Dear Mr. Fry:
Below is a summary of the progress meeting held on Wednesday, November 13, 2019.

Utility work on De Leon Ave and Morelos and Alvarado are complate.

The soft spot on Av. Morelos has been stabilized with cement stabilized scarificd material,
Pederson Co, will begin paving on Av. Morelos and De Leon week of 11/18.

Patchwork on Av. Alvarado will commence within the next two weeks.

The Town of Rancho Viejo requested eurb be added to Av. Alvarado prior to paving. Walsdorf
will submit a change order request to be approved by the Town.

Utility work will begin on Balboa and then move to Bolivar.

7. VMUD 2 asked Ambiotec to coordinate Tony McDermid for ulility sizes and locations near the
“old tennis courts™,

W N —

Lh o

&

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate {o contact us at (956} 548-9333.
Sincergly,

‘e

Vicente Mendez, P,
Project Manager

A AL
LRPLS.

Page 1 of 1




10. 2020 Rio Grande Valley
Walk of Fame Final
Nomination Due January 10,
2020. Alderman may submit
names to Mayor before
Christmas




Sergio Coronado, Mayor
Gustavo “Gus” Sanchez, Mayor Pro-Tem

COUNCILMEMBERS
Abram Ramirez
Rodotfo (Rudy) Franz
Linda Ayala

Oziel Trevifio

Julian J. Gonzalez, City Manager

November 08, 2019

Mr. Fred Blanco, City Manager
City of Rancho Viejo

3301 Carmen Avenue

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Dear Mr, Blanco,

It is with great pleasure that we invite you to participate in the 16" Annual Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame and induction
festivities as part of Hidalgo’s BorderFest. As you know The Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame at the Payne Arena was
created as part of the 2005 BorderFest “A Salute to the Rio Grande Valley.” Mayor Sergio Coronado, the City of Hidalgo
and Hidalgo’s BorderFest committee is requesting that you submit a name from your community to be considered for the
2020 induction ceremonies. :

The walk celebrates the life achievements and the significant civic contributions of individuals that have made a difference
in your community and the Rio Grande Valley. Each year nominations are received from cities and chambers in the Rio
Grande Valley. The inductees are then recognized during BorderFest,

Any individual previously nominated into the Walk of Fame cannot be considered for re-nomination. To avoid any
duplications attached please find a copy of all the previous inductees. The Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame Commission
will have final approval on all inductions.

We are asking that your selection and nemination forms be received no later than, Friday, Januaryi0, 2020. The induction
ceremony will take place during the Hidalgo BorderFest Festivities which; is March 06 - 08, 2020,

Enclosed please find the nomination forms. If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (956) 843-2286. Here's
wishing you a Joyous Holiday Season and a happy new year filled with health, happiness, and spectacular success,

Best Regards,

Mayor

CC: Mayor Cyndie Rathbun

Hidalgo
Rrtaxd
o o o ini
“The City of Hidalgo is committed to providing cost effective municipal facilities, infrastructure and services .
that meet the needs of citizens, businesses and visitors through well planned development resulting in
exceptional qualiry of life”

4

704 East Ramon Ayala Drive  Hidalgo, Texas 78557  (956) 843.2286 Fax: (956) 843-2317




Rio Grande Va[@ Walk of Fame
?@ne erfem
?ﬁ%l/h{go, Texns

2020

Introduction

The City of Hidalgo and Hidalgo’s BorderFest Committee created the Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame at the
Payne Arena as part of the 2005 BorderFest “A Salute to the Rio Grande Valley.” New inductees in the walk will be
unveiled during the 2020 Hidalgo’s BorderFest festivities. The Rio Grande Valley “Walk of Fame” celebrates the life
the achievements, and the significant civic contributions of individuals that have made a difference in the Rio Grande
Valley. People from all walks of life are inducted into the Walk. The walk celebrates the life, achievements and
significant civic contributions of outstanding men and women to communities in the Rio Grande Valley and South
Texas.

Selection Process

The Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame Commission will make the final selection for inductions into the Walk.
The commission includes key people from the Rio Grande Valley. Representatives from local libraries, arts
organizations, media journalists and other citizens with an informed understanding of the Rio Grande Vailey cultural
heritage will serve on the commission. The previous groups of inductees include one person selected by every City
Council in the Rio Grande Valley and one person selected by each Chamber in the Rio Grande Valley each year, In
addition, the previous groups also include persons selected by the Hidalge’s BorderFest Committee and the City of
Hidalgo. Additional persons will be inducted and recognized during BorderFest each year. Any individual
previously nominated into the Walk of Fame cannot be considered for re-nomination. To avoid any duplications
attached please find a copy of all the previous inductees. The Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame in now a local
landmark that bears the names of President George W. Bush, Senator Kay Bailey Hutchinson, Governor Rick Perry,
Despierta America Host Fernando Arau, Singers Lupita D’ Alessio, Laura Flores, Ninel Conde, and multi-Grammy
Award winner Ramon Ayala y sus Bravos del Norte, George Strait, among many other distinguished persons.

Nowmination Criteria

Submit the name, date and place of birth, and a short history or autobiography of the person you wish to
nominate. Include the Rio Grande Valley connection, life achievements and a description of his or her contributions
to the community. A biography may be submitted in lieu of the nomination forms.

Anyone may participate in the nomination process. Simply complete the Walk of Fame nomination form,
which would include facts and contributions the person has made to the Rio Grande Valley. Please s

Rio Grande Vaffey Walk of Fame Commission
704 East Ramon Flyafa Drive -
Hidalyo, Toxas 78557
(956) 843-2286
(956) 843-2317 Fax
Ewmail addvess: meabreva @cifyofﬁia@r@anef
Afttention: Maﬁgfe Cabrera




Riv Grande Vaf@ Walk of Fame |

Nowmination Form

2020
Nominee Address
City State Zip
Phone # (Day) (Evening) (Cell)
Business Association / Organization Title

E-Mail Address

(Email: Where we can contact the Inductee or Inductee’ s family if there’s any missing information required. Pictures
of the event will be forwarded to the emadil or email’s provided.)

Can a picture or scanned picture of the Inductee be provided: Yes No _ If; so please submit with
your nomination forms or via email to: mcabrera @ cityofhidalgo.net

Date of Birth Still Living Yes No Date of Death

If person is deceased please provide a contact name of the deceased family member whom we may contact should we
need any further information. ,
Contact Name Email: Telephone #

Born in Rio Grande Valley Yes No

There will be a slide show of all of the inductees being awarded so; please scan and email me a picture along with the
nomination forms of your inductee.

Did this person spend most of his/her life in Rio Grande Valley or Texas? Yes No
How many years?

What contribution has this nominee made to your Comrrfunity, the Rio Grande Valley or Texas?

What impact has this nominee’s work had on the Community, Rio Grande Valley or Texas?

Page I of 3

Nomination form Due: January 10, 2020




List Nominee’s Community or Volunteer Work.

List Nominee’s participation in Civic or Non-Profit Organizations.

List Nominee’s Family Information. (Spouse Name or Significant Other, Child/Children’s names, Mother and Father)

List Nominee’s Professional Organization Affiliations.

Describe how this nominee has gone above and beyond the call of duty in their work for the community.

Page 2 of 3
Nomination form Due: January 10, 2020




Are there other indicators of the nominee’s achievements not listed previously? (Honors, Memberships, Recognition,
Awards, Publications, etc.)

Nominator Organization

Contact Person Address

City | _ State Zip

Phone # (Day) (Evening) ' _(Celd

Business Association / Organization Title

E-Mail Address

Nominator’s Signature Title Nominator’s Signature Title

Nominator’s Signature Title Nominator’s Signature | Title

Nominator’s Signature Title Nominator’s Signature Title
Page 3 of 3

Nomination form Due: January 10, 2020




11. 5t Annual Christmas Golf
Cart & Bike Parade

Announcement- Sunday,
December 15t at 5:00 P.M.




12. Discussion on Live
Streaming the Board of
Aldermen Regular meetings



13. November 2019 Police
Report - Assistant Police Chief



RANCHO VIEJO POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF: November 2019

CRIMINAL VIOLATION
HARASSMENT

3500 Carmen Ave., Possible Harassment by ex-boyfriend

FAMILY VIOLENCE

130 Bl Jacklyn, Assault between Father-Son

TOTAL

MISCELLANEOUS INCIDENTS
VEHICLE ACCIDENT

CURRENT

PRIOR

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

3

1 Blk Rancho Viejo Dr., Minor accident involving two motor vehicles

WELFARE CONCERN

600 Blk Balboa Ave., Missing persons report
4600 Blk Carmen Ave.,Father concerned for his 2 year old son

DOMESTIC DISPUTE

500 Blk Zapata Ave., Boyfriend-Girlfriend verbal dispute
300 Bk Bolivar Ave., Boyfriend-Girlfriend verbal dispute
500 Blk Bolivar Ave., Boyfriend-Girlfriend verbal dispute

INFORMATION REPORT

1 Blk Rancho Viejo Dr., Possible Sex Offender on Golf Course

2

3

3

1

0

200 Blk Morelos Ave., Unwanted heavy machinery parked on private property

150 Blk Santa Ana Ave,, Loud noise complaint

PROPERTY DAMAGE

3500 Blk Carmen Ave., Damage to vehicle/ scratches
3500 Blk Carmen Ave., Water leak coming from ceiling
3700 Blk Carmen Ave., Lawn damage done hy motor vehicle

LOST PROPERTY

3500 Blk Carmen Ave,, 1 lost Law Enforcement Badge

K-9/ ANIMAL INCIDENT

500 Blk De Leon Ave., Dog running at large

TOTAL

CRIMINAL ARREST
ADULT OFFENDER

1 Local Traffic Warrant

1 Assault Family Violence
4 Possession of Marijuana
JUVENILE OFFENDER
TOTAL

VEHICLE TRAFFIC INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS
WRITTEN WARNINGS

TOTAL
MUNICIPAL ORD. INFRACTION

WRITTEN CITATIONS
WRITTEN WARNINGS

TOTAL

3

1

1

14

81
38

89

o

0

16

YTD
73 476
32 313

105 789

o



VIl POLICE
MILEAGE PATROL 5,696 5,326

WARRANTS /C.I.D. 1,021 1,631
0O.P.5.G./BORDER STAR (GRANT) 1,390 1,834




14. Public Comment




15. Adjourn




	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Invocation and Pledge
	4. Public Comment
	5. Approval of Minutes- November 12, 2019
	6. Presentation/Discussion Republic Services
	7. Contract for Solid Waste
	8. Resolution 
	RESUME- Alan T. Ozuna
	RESUME- Ricardo Morado
	9. Street Committee Report
	10. 2020 RGV Walk of Fame Nomination
	11. 5th Annual Christmas Parade Announcement
	12. Discussion on Live Streaming 
	13. November 2019 Police Report
	14. Public Comment
	15. Adjourn



